F. No. 8-06/2016-FC
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forests and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
ek i

Indira ParyavaranBhawan,

Aliganj, Jor Bag Road,

New Delhi - 110003.

: Dated: 24 September, 2017

To, \
The Principal Secretary (Forests),

Government of Jharkhand,
Ranchi.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 291.17 hectares of forest land for Punasi Reservoir Project under
the Deoghar Forest Division, Jharkhand State. - regarding. '
Sir,

I am directed to refer to the Government of Jharkhand’s letter No. Van Bhoomi — 25/2015/3652
dated 01.09.2017 addressed to PCCF, Government of Jharkhand with a copy to this Ministry in
connection with above subject proposal for which Stage-II clearance was granted vide this Ministry’s
letter of even no. dated 12.07.2017 subject to certain conditions.

2. It was also mentioned in the said letter of Stage-II FC Clearance that the State Government of
Jharkhand has to confirm the balance funds of Rs.31,10,887/- towards part payment of
Compensatory Afforestation levies in the account of Ad-hoc CAMPA within one month from the
date of issue of Stage — II/Final approval under intimation to this Ministry or confirm utilization
with documentary evidences. Two months have elapsed sirice issue of Stage-II Clearance, but no
information/intimation in this regard has been received.

It is once again requested to expedite the information as indicated in para-2 above.

Yours faithfully,

: . (NiW)
Sr.Assistant Inspector General ©f Forests (FC)

Copy to:-
1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Government of Jharkhand, Ranchi.
2. The Nodal Officer, FCA O/o PCCF, Forest Department, Government of Jharkhand, Ranch

3. The AddL Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (C), Ministry of Environment & Forests, Regional Office
(Eastern Central Zone), Bunglow No. A-2, Syamali Colony, Ranchi — 834002.

4. User Agency.

Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi.

6. Guard File.

e

(Nisheeth Saxena)
Sr.Assistant Inspector General of Forests (FC)



